CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

June 10, 2010

Honorable Heuston
City Hall

93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143

Re: Board Order # 189273
9 Ward Street

Alderman Heuston,

Please be advised that the Office of Strategic Planning and Community Development is in receipt of your
Board Order # 189273 requesting that the Executive Director of Strategic Planning and Community
Development examine 9 Ward Street and the property on Medford Street and Somerville Ave, from
John’s Auto to the used car lot for rodent problems.

In response, the Superintendent of the Inspectional Services Division, has had three health
inspectors at both sites, on three different occasions. The owners were instructed, to bait their properties
and keep invoice records. The areas have been baited.

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the Inspectional Services
Division at 617-625-6600 x 5600.

Respectfully,
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MONICA R. LAMBOY
Executive Director
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